

JOHN T. S. KEITH

Software & Leadership

EXPERIENCE

Investor Management Services / Quietstream Financial (Oct. 2014 – Present) **Engineering Manager / Senior Software Engineer**

- Managed team of 5 software engineers
- Full-stack development of commercial real estate application
- Architected core data model; implemented multiple API versions
- Spearheaded mobile app initiative, development of API standards
- Assisted in defining company strategy as part of the leadership team of managers and directors

Launch Academy (May 2014 – July 2014) **Ruby on Rails Apprentice**

- Application development on teams using TDD, Agile, and pair programming
- Learned software design best practices from engineering mentors
- Contributed to open source projects

Hammond School (Aug. 2011 – May 2014) **Instructional Technology Specialist**

- Administered 1:1 iPad program for K-12 students; supported interactive whiteboards, desktops, laptops, wireless and wired networks
- Created professional development for teachers and training sessions for parents
- Taught Information Skills course, focused on digital literacy/citizenship
- Produced, shot, edited promotional videos
- Mentored student broadcasting club producing broadcasts of student athletics

Ohyun High School (July 2010 – July 2011) **Fulbright English Language Instructor**

- Delivered speech courses to over 800 students
- Coordinated English discussion clubs, speaking contests, student newspaper

PROFILE

I am an engineering manager and software engineer with five years experience working on product teams in a startup environment. My goal is to continue building, mentoring, and leading teams of developers solving challenging problems.

CONTACT

Cell/Email: 803-917-6563 / mrjohnkeith@gmail.com
Address: 4222 Tyndale Ave. Charlotte, NC 28210
Web: github.com/johnkeith

EDUCATION

University of Georgia (Dec. 2009)

- Bachelor of Arts in English
- Bachelor of Arts in Film Studies
- Summa Cum Laude, Phi Beta Kappa
- Fulbright Scholarship to South Korea

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Ruby, JavaScript, TypeScript, Swift

Ruby on Rails, React, AngularJS
HTML, CSS, SASS, styled-components
Ionic, React Native, Xcode, iOS
PostgreSQL, database design
Functional/OOP design patterns
Test-driven development
RSpec, Capybara, Jasmine, Jest
Git, Github, shell scripting
Elasticsearch, Google APIs
Heroku, Amazon Web Services

SIDE PROJECTS

BetterMile (June 2017)

Running and lap timer iOS app; Swift 4
<https://itunes.apple.com/app/id1241810607>

Winston (Nov. 2015)

Meal planning iOS app; Ionic
<https://itunes.apple.com/app/id1035162428>

TipBetter (Dec. 2014)

Tip calculator iOS app; Ionic
<https://github.com/johnkeith/TipAdvisor>